11/15/24, 6:58 AM State of lowa Mail - Re: Re: Storm Lake Tyson Wastewater sludge application 2024

I ‘ l WA Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Re: Re: Storm Lake Tyson Wastewater sludge application 2024

1 message

Stiner, Theresa <theresa.stiner@dnr.iowa.gov> Thu, Nov 14, 2024 at 4:48 PM
To: "Vanzweden, Neil" <Neil.Vanzweden@tyson.com>
Cc: "Pham, Kevin" <Kevin.Pham@tyson.com>, Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sure, that's fine.

Theresa Stiner, CPM

Environmental Specialist Senior

Solid Waste and Contaminated Sites Section
lowa Department of Natural Resources

6200 Park Ave. Ste 200, Des Moines, 1A 50321
515-721-7979 mobile
Theresa.Stiner@dnr.iowa.gov
www.iowadnr.gov

|OWA.

On Thu, Nov 14, 2024 at 4:47 PM Vanzweden, Neil <Neil.Vanzweden@tyson.com> wrote:

Department of
Matural Resources

We did register our dry product as fertilizer this year. Can we still keep the land application permit also just incase we
need it in the future.

Neil VanZweden
Wastewater Manager
Tyson Fresh Meats
Storm Lake, IA 50588
office # (712) 732-7477
Cell (712) 299-2977
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From: Stiner, Theresa <theresa.stiner@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 3:50 PM

To: Vanzweden, Neil <Neil.Vanzweden@tyson.com>

Cc: Pham, Kevin <Kevin.Pham@tyson.com>; Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Storm Lake Tyson Wastewater sludge application 2024

CAUTION: This email came from outside the company. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you can
confirm the sender and you know the contents are safe

Hi Neil,

Chapter 200A is for dry animal manure, did you mean that you registered your product as a fertilizer under chapter
2007? If so, do you want to keep the land application permit?

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

On Thu, Nov 14, 2024 at 3:21 PM Vanzweden, Neil <Neil.Vanzweden@tyson.com> wrote:

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks

Neil VanZweden
Wastewater Supt.
Tyson Fresh Meats
Storm Lake, IA 50588
office # (712) 732-7477
Cell (712) 299-2977

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you
are not the intended addressee, then you have received this email in error and any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of your unintended receipt by reply
and then delete this email and your reply. Tyson Foods, Inc. and its subsidiaries and affiliates will not be held liable to
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any person resulting from the unintended or unauthorized use of any information contained in this email or as a
result of any additions or deletions of information originally contained in this email.
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